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ROBINSON - KIRKE 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, INC. 

209 SOUTH LA SALLE STREET • CHICAGO, ILLINOIS 60604 • (312) 726-2575 

Dr. Howard T. Hall 
1711 N. Lambert Lane 
Provo, Utah 84601 

February 12, 1974 

Re: Sigma Xi Group Life Insurance Program 
File #294 128 

Dear Dr. Hall: 

We are very sorry for the delay in returning your premium. The 
insurance company failed to notify us of your position as regards 
insurability. Please accept our apologies. You w ill find our 
check for $275.00 enclosed. 

We regret very much the insurance company were unable to 
accept your application for insurance and are sorry we cannot 
be of service to you at this time. 

WMR:mef 
Enclosure: $275.00 

Sincerely, 

���RinghOfer 
Manag��r 1 

Program Administrators for Professional Associations and Societies with a combined membership in excess of 1,500,000 



ROBINSON-KIRKE 

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES, INC. 
� 

CHICAGO, ILL. 

DETACH AND RETAIN THIS STATEMENT 
THE ATTACHED CHECK IS IN PAYMENT OF ITEMS OESCRIBEO BEL-OW. 

IF NOT CORRECT PLEASE NOTIFY US PROMPTLY. NO RECEIPT OESIRED. 

Sigma Xi Group Life Premium refund 275.00 
declined by Phoenix Mutual 

NO 4503 
-


